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ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

Hi Ruth,

Attached is the 2022 Annual Site Inspection Report.  Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Aaron
 
Aaron Yecies, CPG, PG
LaBella Associates | Environmental Consulting Program Manager
518-885-5383                       office
518-885-5383  ext.  213      direct
518-470-6358                       cell
5 McCrea Hill Road
Ballston Spa, NY 12020
ayecies@LaBellaPC.com
labellapc.com
 
Notice: This communication and any attachments may contain information that is proprietary to LaBella Associates,
D.P.C. It may be used by the intended recipient only, only for the purpose for which it was transmitted, and must be
destroyed upon request. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and
destroy any remaining copies.
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November 14, 2022 
 


 
Ms. Ruth Curley, P.E. 
Division Environmental Remediation 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
625 Broadway, 12th Floor 
Albany, NY 12233-7016 
 


Re: Former Mohasco Mills Complex – 2022 Annual Site Inspection  
Forest Avenue & Lyon Street 
Amsterdam, Montgomery County, New York 


  NYSDEC Site #: B-00052-4 
 


Dear Ms. Curley:  
 


LaBella Associates, D.P.C. (LaBella) visited the former Mohasco Mills Complex (NYSDEC Site #: B-00052-
4) on August 17, 2022 to perform the 2022 Annual Site Inspection in accordance with the Site 
Management Plan (ENSR, 2007).  Sierra Vaverchak and Nick Willmart of LaBella performed the 
inspection.  The observations are included in the attached Site Inspection Checklist and Site Map 
(Attachment A). 
 


Observations 
Engineering controls that were instituted (capping, fencing, creek banks, vegetation, etc.) on the Former 
Mohasco Mills Site in 2006 are in good condition and fully functional with the following exceptions 
noted below.  Cover vegetation appears to be thick and unstressed.  The visual inspection of the 
engineering controls revealed the following deficiencies: 


• Settling of the former building foundation, north of the existing building (Attachment B – Photograph 
1); 


• A pothole in the pavement, approximately 18 inches wide was observed along the northern portion 
of the Chuctanunda Creek (Attachment B – Photograph 2); 


• Missing side rails on the footbridge over the Chuctanunda Creek (Attachment B – Photographs 3 and 
4); and,  


• Damaged and missing railings on the retaining wall north of the creek were also observed during the 
site inspection (Attachment B – Photograph 5). 


 


Recommendations  
The following remedies are recommended to repair and restore the engineering controls at the Site: 


• The settling of the former building foundation should be properly stabilized and filled in by the 
responsible party; 


• The pothole in the pavement along the northern portion of the Chuctanunda Creek should be 
properly closed and taken care of by the responsible party; and, 


• The missing rails on the footbridge and, the damaged and missing railings on the retaining wall 
should be replaced by the responsible party. 
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Completed Repairs 
Repairs were made to the former building foundation, the pothole in the pavement, and missing side 
rails on the footbridge and retaining wall north of the Chuctanunda Creek by Sticker Mule on October 6, 
2022.  Photographs of the repairs are included in Attachment B (Photographs 1A – 4A).  
 
If you have any questions regarding the information contained herein, please contact LaBella at (518) 
885-5383. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
LABELLA ASSOCIATES, D.P.C. 
 
 
 
Sierra Vaverchak             Aaron Yecies, CPG, P.G. 
Environmental Geologist           Environmental Consulting Program Manager 
 
 


Attachments: 
Attachment A – Executed Site Inspection Checklist  


  Attachment B – Photographic Log  
 


cc:  Linette Waling – Sticker Mule







 


 


 
 


 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


ATTACHMENT A 
Site Inspection Checklist and Site Map 
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ATTACHMENT B 
Photographic Log 


 
 







 
Photograph 1 – Settling of the former foundation north of the existing building 


 


 


 
Photograph 1A – Repairs to the settling of the former foundation north of the existing building 







 
Photograph 2 – Pothole along the north side of the creek and retaining wall 


 


 


Photograph 2A – Pothole repairs along the north side of the creek and retaining wall 







 
Photograph 3 – Missing side rails on the footbridge 


 


 
Photograph 3A – Repairs to the missing side rails on footbridge and missing railings on the retaining wall 


north of the creek 







 
Photograph 4 – Missing side rails on the footbridge 


 


 


Photograph 4A – Repairs to the missing side rails on the footbridge 







 
Photograph 5 – Damaged and missing railings on the retaining wall north of the creek 
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November 14, 2022 
 

 
Ms. Ruth Curley, P.E. 
Division Environmental Remediation 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
625 Broadway, 12th Floor 
Albany, NY 12233-7016 
 

Re: Former Mohasco Mills Complex – 2022 Annual Site Inspection  
Forest Avenue & Lyon Street 
Amsterdam, Montgomery County, New York 

  NYSDEC Site #: B-00052-4 
 

Dear Ms. Curley:  
 

LaBella Associates, D.P.C. (LaBella) visited the former Mohasco Mills Complex (NYSDEC Site #: B-00052-
4) on August 17, 2022 to perform the 2022 Annual Site Inspection in accordance with the Site 
Management Plan (ENSR, 2007).  Sierra Vaverchak and Nick Willmart of LaBella performed the 
inspection.  The observations are included in the attached Site Inspection Checklist and Site Map 
(Attachment A). 
 

Observations 
Engineering controls that were instituted (capping, fencing, creek banks, vegetation, etc.) on the Former 
Mohasco Mills Site in 2006 are in good condition and fully functional with the following exceptions 
noted below.  Cover vegetation appears to be thick and unstressed.  The visual inspection of the 
engineering controls revealed the following deficiencies: 

• Settling of the former building foundation, north of the existing building (Attachment B – Photograph 
1); 

• A pothole in the pavement, approximately 18 inches wide was observed along the northern portion 
of the Chuctanunda Creek (Attachment B – Photograph 2); 

• Missing side rails on the footbridge over the Chuctanunda Creek (Attachment B – Photographs 3 and 
4); and,  

• Damaged and missing railings on the retaining wall north of the creek were also observed during the 
site inspection (Attachment B – Photograph 5). 

 

Recommendations  
The following remedies are recommended to repair and restore the engineering controls at the Site: 

• The settling of the former building foundation should be properly stabilized and filled in by the 
responsible party; 

• The pothole in the pavement along the northern portion of the Chuctanunda Creek should be 
properly closed and taken care of by the responsible party; and, 

• The missing rails on the footbridge and, the damaged and missing railings on the retaining wall 
should be replaced by the responsible party. 
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Completed Repairs 
Repairs were made to the former building foundation, the pothole in the pavement, and missing side 
rails on the footbridge and retaining wall north of the Chuctanunda Creek by Sticker Mule on October 6, 
2022.  Photographs of the repairs are included in Attachment B (Photographs 1A – 4A).  
 
If you have any questions regarding the information contained herein, please contact LaBella at (518) 
885-5383. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
LABELLA ASSOCIATES, D.P.C. 
 
 
 
Sierra Vaverchak             Aaron Yecies, CPG, P.G. 
Environmental Geologist           Environmental Consulting Program Manager 
 
 

Attachments: 
Attachment A – Executed Site Inspection Checklist  

  Attachment B – Photographic Log  
 

cc:  Linette Waling – Sticker Mule



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
Site Inspection Checklist and Site Map 
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ATTACHMENT B 
Photographic Log 

 
 



 
Photograph 1 – Settling of the former foundation north of the existing building 

 

 

 
Photograph 1A – Repairs to the settling of the former foundation north of the existing building 



 
Photograph 2 – Pothole along the north side of the creek and retaining wall 

 

 

Photograph 2A – Pothole repairs along the north side of the creek and retaining wall 



 
Photograph 3 – Missing side rails on the footbridge 

 

 
Photograph 3A – Repairs to the missing side rails on footbridge and missing railings on the retaining wall 

north of the creek 



 
Photograph 4 – Missing side rails on the footbridge 

 

 

Photograph 4A – Repairs to the missing side rails on the footbridge 



 
Photograph 5 – Damaged and missing railings on the retaining wall north of the creek 
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